i

State of Id.)

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

RECEIVED
DEC 0 3 1996

1301 North Orchard Street, Statehq use Mail, Boise, Idaho 83720-908TSF 5 e cunces
Phone: (208) 3277900 FAX: (208) 327-7866

November 29, 1996

Herald s. Nokes, M.D.
Secretary, water District 65-x
1270 Elo Road

McCall, 1D 83638

RE:
Dear Mr. Nokes:

On november 8,

1996, I corresponded with

" PHILIP E. BATT
GOVERNOR

KARL J. DREHER
DIRECTOR

REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT AS LOCAL COMMITTEE TO RENT WATER

You concerning the

above referenced matter and forwarded draft rental pool

brocedures to you for consideration
reviewing those procedures
water district,

I assume you are now

for adequacy and applicability to your

With this letter I have enclosed a copy of Water Supply Bank

Rule
Some additional information that you

040 (Rule 40) which describes the timing and requirements of

need to include with the

draft procedures in your submittal to the Water Resource Board

(Board) .

I doubt if
the Board ten
Boise on December 13, 1996. Hence T
the information as Soon as possible 3

You can compile and

return all the information to
(10) days before its next meeting scheduled in

will assume you will forward
fter the December 13 Board

meeting so the information can be reviewed by department staff

If you have questions, please fe

Sincerely,

L. GLEN SAXTON, ief
Water Allocation Bureau

Encl: 1

c: IDWR - W. Region
John Westra

Board at its next meeting which likely will

el free to contact me.
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